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Central Iowa Power Cooperative 
P.O. Box 2517 Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52406 (319) 366-8011 

E.H. WILLIAMS 
GENERAL MANAGER December 17, 1979 

Mr. Jerome Saltzman, Chief 
Antitrust and Indemnity Group 
Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 

Subject: Price-Anderson Act 
Retrospective Premium System 

Duane Arnold Energy Center 
Docket No. 50-331 

Dear Mr. Saltzman: 

In reply to your letter of December 10, 1979, regarding our failure to 
report an approved guarantee of payment for deferred premiums for each of 
our operating nuclear reactor over 100 Mw(e) pursuant to Section 140.21 of 
10 CFR Part 140, please refer to our letter dated November 5, 1979, which 
was filed by Iowa Electric Light and Power Company, Cedar Rapids, Iowa, on 
November 20, 1979. As 20% owner of the Duane Arnold Energy Center nuclear 
facility, our guaranteed premium is only a portion of the total, and 
therefore, all owners file this information through Iowa Electric.  

If you have no record of receiving this information, please let us know 
immediately.  

Very truly yours, 

CENTRAL IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE 

E. H. Williams, General n r 

jdh 

CC: PSeckman, Iowa Electric 
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